Homedale High School
Casey Grove & Dan Holtry, Athletic Directors Homedale SChOOI
203 East Idaho Ave District #370

Homedale, Idaho 83628

Memo

To: Board of Trustees

From: Casey Grove & Dan Holtry, Athletic Directors
CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent; Matt Holtry, Principal
Date: June 22, 2015

Re: Athletic Director Report July 6, 2015

We are at the half way mark for our summer activities.

Summer girls and boys basketball have all wrapped up with Volleyball and Football now picking up in
the month of July. Summer league Softball and Baseball continue through the month of July as well.

The Volleyball program held a very successful youth camp and have had several open gyms which
should lead into a very productive July for their program.

Football has its camp scheduled for the 14"™-16" at Nampa High and will be competing against Eagle,
Kuna, Caldwell, and Nampa Christian. The weight room continues to be open and available as well
from 3:00-4:00 each day. They have had 40 plus kids showing up on a daily basis for weights, which is
the most they have ever had for summer lifting. Kid’s camp was very successful bringing in 50 kids
from the Homedale community.

The baseball field continues its site improvements. The home dugout is getting close to finished.
Burke’s final product will have a stone ticket booth with a stone arch over the entry gate. When finished
the field will be one of the two top facilities in the SRV.

We will have a fall sports parent meeting on Tuesday, August 11 @ 6:00 pm for all fall sports parents.
The parents will be given all of the necessary paperwork for their child to participate in the fall sports
season. They will also be given a flier from Rehab Authority about their date to give physicals, which is
on Thursday, August 13. All proceeds from these physicals go directly back to the school. Athletes will
also have the option to take the baseline concussion test after the meeting in one of the high school
computer labs.

First official day of Fall Sports is Friday, August 14, 2015.
Items for Approval-

-Fall Schedules (Football, Volleyball, and Cross Country)



